
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy        
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  August 26, 2008 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost   Company 
Athletic Dept.          Rental Agreement          $2,500 08-09   Tupelo Park & Rec 
CO9013  PO# 911061 Funding: District Funds 
Mr. Porter wishes to use the Tupelo Park and Recreation Rob Leake City Pool 
for swim team practice and meets.  The rental agreement will be for $2,500. 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Companies 
Food Service    Check Recovery Agreement  $ 0   FARS 
CO9014                            (Federal Automated Recovery Systems) 
Mrs. Lynne Rogers wishes to contract with FARS for bad check recovery.  No fees 
will be charged for this service. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement 

between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any 

cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement.  In the event 

of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were 

available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services 

or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist. 

 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY 
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
TMS Gymnasium             Facility Rental         $10.50 Hr. Tup Jr Olympic VB Club 
SFR901        
Coaches Joseph Kahauolopua and Maureen Haney wish to contract with TPSD for 
the rental of the TMS Gym from November 2008 through April 2009 – depending 
upon availability.  Payments shall occur on Dec. 31, Feb 28 and April 30, 2009. 
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Milam Auditorium           Facility Rental         $-0-    Pied Piper Theatre 
SFR902        
Mr. Steve Ludt and Mrs. Diane Ludt for the Pied Piper Theatre wish to contract 
with TPSD for the rental of the Milam Auditorium from August 15, 2008 – 
December 19, 2008.  
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Civic Auditorium              Facility Rental         $1,800.00 Tupelo Concert Assoc 
SFR903        
Mr. Chauncey Godwin wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic 
Auditorium on 9/30/08, 10/26/08, 1/26/09, and 2/19/09.  
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Civic Auditorium              Facility Rental         $600.00 American Theater Arts 
SFR904       For Youth, Inc. 
Ms. Debbie Giuffre wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic 
Auditorium on March 13, 2009.   
 


